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Attachment A

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS

Data Migration:

1Q. How many host servers are writing data to be migrated?

1A.  An accurate number is not available at this time, but for pricing purposes we have
switch capacity for 128 host at each data center.

2Q.  What are the host servers (HP, IBM xSeries, etc.)?

2A.  Dell, Compaq, IBM z9, and HP.

3Q.  What is the host operating system on each one of those servers?

3A. OCTO currently uses the following: Windows 2003, Linux, AXI, and UNIX.

4Q. How many TB are being moved by server, and host OS?

4A.  This information is not available at this time. Vendor should concentrate on total
amount of storage (225TB) for both data centers.

5Q. How many data center locations have hosts that will be moved (if more than what is in the
RFP is to be consolidated)?

SA. Two Data Centers...this is stated in the RFP

6Q.  What is the requirement for outages, (none, minimal, extended)?

6A. Outages will be coordinated with OCTO and will use all three types; none, minimal,
extended.

7Q.  How is the host storage attached (file system or mounted volumes)? What file system
interface is being used?

7A.  Storage is directly attached via HBA’s; mounted volumes.

8Q. How is the host connected to the disk (through a SAN, IP, etc.)?

8A. Host are attached via HBA’s

9Q.  Will there be any other type storage remaining after the SAN RFP infrastructure has been
implemented? If so, what type and capacity?

9A. There is a possibility that there might be storage remaining. This depends on the final

solution selected. Although it is OCTO intended not to have islands of SAN, but one
enterprise solution.
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Attachment A

Storage Relocation:

10Q.
a)

b)
c)
d)

€)
f

2
h)

10A.

11Q.

11A.

12Q.

12A.

13Q.

13A.

14Q.

14A.

150)

15A.

Has a site readiness study been conducted and are the following issues known?
Is there adequate space available including proper and acceptable service clearances?
Are the raised floor cutouts for power and cabling in place?

Is the data center equipped with air conditioning perforated floor panels and / or grilles for
dissemination of cooling air?

Are the Cooling Towers/Chillers/Pumps operating effectively

Are the proper electrical connections properly sized for requirements of the cabinets in
place?

Have required power cords and proper “plug” connections been confirmed?
[s proper grounding of connections to the raised floor RFI grid in place?

A site studying has not been completed at this time. The winning bidder will be
provided this information in a timely manner prior to implementation.

What is the detailed configuration/equipment list of what is to be transported?

This information will be based on the solution selected and will be provided in a timely
matter,

What is the transported distance? (Is the figure in the RFP fairly accurate, or an
assumption?)

Figure in RFP is accurate for proposal response.
Will any temporary storage be required?

This will be depended on the individual proposals. If included in the proposal, it must
be priced in as well.

[s insurance other than replacement value required?
No

Has an estimated timeframe for the relocation been determined? Future costs must be
factored in, based on an assumed "when".

Not at this time. OCTO is in the process of determining a timeframe but
implementation must occur within 12 months of award, so price accordingly.
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